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DATE: August 31, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director W
RE: Memo Removing Ryder Rudd from Supervisory Responsibility for Pending FPL
Dockets

Please add the attached memo to the following docket files:

Docket No. 090172-EI: Petition to Determine Need for Florida EnergySecure Pipeline by
Florida Power & Light Company

Docket No. 080677-EIL: Petition for Increase in Rates by Florida Power & Light Company

Docket No. 080407-EG: Commission Review of Numeric Conservation Goals for Florida
Power & Light Company
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DATE: August 25, 2009
TO: Ryder S. Rudd, Director, Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs
FROM: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director

RE: Removal from Invoivement in FPL Dockets

This is to notify you that you are removed from any involvement in pending FPL dockets. For
issues related to those dockets, Bob Trapp (and SGA staff working on those issues) will report to
the Director of Economic Regulation until further notice.
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